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The Indonesian Embassy (Walsh-MclLean House) faces north on Massachusetts
Avenue at 2lst Street between Dupont and Sheridan Circles. The "conglom-
erate" style of the mansion combines. Rgnalssance, Baroque, and Louis XVI
elements within an art nouveau context. The mansion, built in 1903, was
designed by architect Henry Andersop. MThe 3-1/2 story structure is approxi-
mately 95 feet square. The undulating walls begin with a three-bay swell on
the east corner of the north facade followed by a composite entrance bay and
a four bay bow rounding the northeast corner onto 2lst Street™~ The west fa-
cade contains five additional bays; the second from the north is a porte-
cochere. The south facade begins with two bays and ends in a two-bay swell.
The east facade has a projecting metal and glass conservatory below five
upper bays. This facade terminates in a composite bay with a second floor
oriel.

The mansion sits on a stone-faced base of rusticated granite capped by a
blind limestone balustrade which follows the baluster line of the north
terrace and acts as a sill for the first floor windows. The upper walls of
glazed tan Roman brick are divided by two limestone string courses, one at
the height of the spring line of the first floor windows, while the second
acts as a sill for the second floor windows.

The north (Massachusetts Avenue) entrance door is round-arched with
soffitt bead moldings and a decorative cartouche keystone scroll. The arch-
way is set within a Rococo frame, which is terminated by a single volute and
swag columns. The serpentine frame and entablature swell at the center and
diagonally flair away from the facade at the ends. The arch, of decorative
castiron in arabesque and rinceau patterning, is superimposed on vertical
bars over plate glass; the segmentally arched double door is similarly
treated. The entrance is approached by two riser flights and a balustraded
rectanguléir terrace of urn balusters, punctuated by pedestals with vases.

A second-story loggia rests on the serpentine, German Rococo entrance. The
loggia consists of an urn balustered balcony supporting three round arches
on Ionic porphyry columns with cartouche keystones and shared cornice above
limestone brackets.

The west entrance is approached by nine risers and is underneath the
porte-cochere. A rusticated limestone base and marble column support the
metal porte-cochere. On the east facade is the elliptical conservatory with
a granite base and limestone false balcony capped by a continuous row of
casement windows with stained glass transoms.

The dominant theme for the first-story windows is the round arch with
beaded soffitt and decorative cartouche keystone. The Louis XVI ogee and
shell casements and sashes are flanked by engaged Ionic columnettes. The
rectangular second story windows have similar casements and sashes. The
double hung, third story windows have segmental arches framed by double
crossette architraves and scroll key, the arch breaking through the archi-
trave and frieze of the building entablature. The exceptions to the above
fenestration include: the loggia over the north entrance, the fenestration
in the conservatory, the northeast oriel which is similar in treatment to
the conservatory, and the broken scroll and urn pediment window above the
west entrance.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE -

The Joint Committee on Landmarks has designated the Indonesian Emhassy
(Walsh McLean House) a Category II Landmark of importance which contributes
significantly to the cultural heritage and visual beauty of the District of
Columbia. This eclectic mansion with Renaissance, Baroque, Louis XVI and
Art Nouveau elements was designed by Henry Anderson in 1903. The house is
one of many magnificent mansions constructed in the early 1900's in this
area of Massachusetts Avenue'near Dupont Circle. The house was built for
Thomas F. Walsh, owner of the Camp Bird Mine in Ouray, Colorado, and reputed
to be one of the richest men in the world./ The house, which was later the
residence of his daughter, Evalyn, and her husband, Edward B. McLean, now
serves as the”Indonesian Embassy. ~

Thomas F. Walsh was, in his day considered to be one of the richest mine
owners in the United States. Born in 1851 in Tipperary, Ireland, he im-
migrated to the United States in 1870. Walsh eventually worked his way west
and settled in Colorado where he '"grubstaked" a number of prospectors who
eventually struck gold. In this way he became part owner of many mines as
well as sole owner of Camp Bird Mines and Mills in Ouray, Colorado. He in-
troduced new mining techniques and expanded his base operations. In addi-
tion, he was director of a large number of financial and other institutions
as well as a large holder of real estate in Washington, D.C., where he built
his house around the turn of the century. There is a legend that a slab of
gold was built into the foundation.

Walsh entertained lavishly and many celebrities visited the house. In
1903, the year the house was completed, King Leopold of Belgium toured the
United States and during his visit in Washington stayed in the new house in
an apartment which Walsh had especially designed and decorated for him.
Walsh married Carrie Reed in 1879, and they had two children, Evalyn and
Vinson. Vinson was killed in a car accident.

Evalyn married Edward B. McLean, also heir to an immense fortune, and son
of the owner of the Washington Post and other papers in various major cities
Their son Vinson was thus heir to two fortunes and heavily guarded to pre-
vent possible kidnapping. Vinson one day ran away from his guards and into
the street where he was killed by a passing automobile. This and other
tragedies that were part of the McLeans' life were often ascribed by the
press and others to the fact that Edward had presented Evalyn with the Hope
Diamond--a diamond which was supposed to carry a curse with it. McLean, a
friend of President Harding and Albert Fall, was involved in the teapot dome

scandals. He was declared insane in 1933 and died eight years later in a
Baltimore hospital.

(Continued on Form 10-300a)




Father Struck It Rich, 1936.

Information compiled by the Commission of Fine Arts particularly the
architectural description.
Arts.
Information from the files of the WashingtonianaCollection of the Public
Library
Information from the Embassy of Indonesia.
McLean, Evalyn Walsh.

Information now on file at the Commission of Fine
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7. Description - Indonesian Embassy

The mansard roof has red tile consistent with wall curvature and is capped
by a copper circlet course behind which the roof is built-up. There are 8
chimneys which are of Roman brick with limestone quoins, panel frieze entabla-
ture, curved cartouche pediment and block cap.

The most prominent aspect of the interior is the three-story galleried and
skylit central hall. The dramatic, Y-shaped, art nouveau central hall stair
which is flared at the bottom leads up to an orchestra landing. The mahagony,
free-standing stair then divides and ascends up to the second floor. The sky-
light consists of a decorative glass cove surrounding three panels having a
floral oval centerpiece on a field of yellow ochre.

The most important rooms on the first floor are: the central hall or Mas-
sachusetts Avenue entrance, the 21st Street entrance room, the drawing room,
the organ room, and the dining room which is now used as the Ambassador's
office. The drawing room has a beaded baseboard, a recessed panelled thirty-
inch wainscot and pink damask covered walls. The pink, green and gold ceiling
is decorated with Rococo cartouches, escutcheons, swags, shells and sprays.
The organ room has green damask walls; the pink, green and blue ceiling has an
outer portion sectioned into beamed gilt rocaille cartouche and escuteheon
panels, and an inner quatrefoil outlined in wood. The dining room has a ceil-
ing of 17th century English geometric design in bound bay leaf and bead mold-
ings. The rooms of the upper floors have been converted into office space.
The fourth floor contained the ballroom whose walls have Ionic pilasters on
wainscot pedestals above which are frieze panels of painted birds. The ceiling
is coved. The ballroom has been subdivided into office space.

8. Significance

In the mid-1930's the house was vacant. It was occupied by the U.S. Subur-
ban Resettlement Administration in 1936 and then by the U.S. Rural Electrifi-
cation Commission in 1937. From 1942-8, the American Red Cross had its head-
quarters in the mansion. From 1954 to the present it has been occupied by the
Indonesian Embassy.
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